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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 3:22 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Ce: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - BGE6321) [External Confidential]
Attachments: 27122019151753.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref : 19/19/20/vC00/022819

Dear Nivitha,

Kindly see attached and proceed with the pre-repair survey.
Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
A D

Exparence It Mow »
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| EE " The all @ lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.
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K. K. CHENG & CO

' Advocates and Solicitors
101 Upper Cross Street #035-21
People's Park Centre
Singapore 058357
Tel: 6227 1272 Fax: 6227 5563

8 e TS TR

K Our Ref: AJIGBE 6321
4 ourRef.  YP 7799C
{(Please quote our refcrence number when replying)

27 December 2019
LONPAC INSURANCE BERHAD
Singapore

& . By fax only: 6296 3767

ttention: Motor Claims Department

®

Dear Sirs

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT
Claimant: TS ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD
Pre-nclion Protocol for Non-injury Motor Accident Cases involving motor
aceident occurring on or after 1™ April 2016 [“Protocol™]

" We refer to your letter dated 27 December 2019

Firsti:,r, we abject ta the appointment of any of the motor surveyors proposed by in your List as a
single joint expert. We have already stated this ot para 4 of cur Notiee of Accident dated 26
> December 2019,

g

© " Secondly, we have also given you our proposed list of proposed moter surveyors at para 4 of our
-~ Motice of Accident dated 26 December 2019.

: Thirdly, if you object to our proposed list of proposed motor surveyors, this matter shall proceed on
- the basis of para 2,9 of the Pratocol, Accordingly. our client shall appoint a surveyor of his choice
1o conduct the pre-repair survey. And our client shall have his motor vehicle repaired after the pre-
-repair survey had been done by your appeinted surveyor,

- Fourthly, for the sake of clarity. we do not agree to your appointed surveyor conducting the Pre-
-:Repair Survey as the single joint expert,

r _-If_ you wish 1o conduet a post-repair Inspection. please instruct your appointed surveyor 1o inform
-our ¢lient's repairer of the same during the pre-repair survey.

. Finally, the location and comact person of the workshop arc 2s follows:-

““"Nome of Workshop A Ann Joo Motor Pte Ltd

Address ] Blk 176 Sin Ming Drive #01-17

Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721
Telephone Mo : 64550747
Comact person i Y iwen

' % Your faithfully

el S CHENG KIM KUAN
i el cc Workshon (Ref: GRE 632110



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Ohwener 1D Type: Company

Owner ID: 159K
S e R o s S A i 4 B A e e e I i el i et et

Wehicle Mo.: GBE&321)

WVehicle to be Exported: MNo

Intended Deregistration Date: 02 Jan 2020

Wehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: CYMA 3.0 DIESEL TURBO M/T 2WD LORRY

Primary Calour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine Mo 1KDZ570844

Chassis Na.: kDY 2318022499

Maximum Power Output:

Cipen Market Value: $32,417.00

Original Registration Date: 29 Jan 2016

First Registration Date: 29 Jan 2016

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $1,621.00
e e Rt

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

COE Expiry Date: 28 Jan 2026

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period[Years): 10

PQP Paid: 34.840.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2,937.00

Total Rebate Amount: $2,937.00

The infarmation cantained herein is correct as at 02 Jan 2020

OK



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reqg. Mo: 199607T186R GST Reg Mo, 19-8507198-R Page No1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref CSALPC193022861/Gd3s2
e o S 111
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAFORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Vah.  YP 77939C Veh. Inspected GBE §321J
Policy No. Coverage ($) .00
Claim No. 191200 C00M022819 Excess (§) 000
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 27212018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTADYNAZD c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. KDY231802248% Colour SILVER
Odometer 169600 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |15 R15 GT RADIAL 5mm
LiH Front Tyre [185R15 GT RADIAL 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [155R13 [MAXMILER 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155 R13 [MaxmILER 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OVS FRONT PORTION ! """
——
|5. General Information
Accident Date 26122018 ]Insp-er.t Date / Time 02/0172020 ( 05:30 PM )
Survey held at  ANN JOO MOTOR PL
BLK 17 SIN MING DRIVE
#01-17 SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED OM A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REFAIR ESTIMATE WaS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED YEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19022861/Gtd3s2

Inspected By
XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAL CPT[RET)

M_MATAI AMSAE-A BEng({Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

Autamotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Report is made sgisty f he uss and benefd of the Clant samed on the frant page of this Report
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